
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Graeme Barclay 
22 March 2007 17:50 
Jim Johnston 
Martin Hutchinson 
RE: meeting 

Jim, need to identify what additional scope (they think) we are asking them to do. We can review ,commercially, at a 
later stage to see what cost impact, if any, there is. Do not see a major problem with this. Let me know if there isd a 
problem with this. 

Graeme 

From: Jim Johnston [mailto:·imb"ohnston 
Sent: Thu 22/03/2007 12:31 
To: Graeme Barclay 
Subject: meeting 

Graeme, meeting with SDS we agreed the following; 

SDS will give us a update on each referenced conflict they are designing, 
This will be updated on a weekly basis. 

SDS will from now on provide their prelim drawings to both tie and amis for 
check and buildability. 
alterations will be included before submission to SU's 
Drawings will be forwarded soon as they are completed rather than in 
sections (20) per time. 
Drawings which have already been submitted to SU's for approval will have 
Amis comments added and resubmitted. This last will be based on amis work 
program which we should receive today. again this will be broken up into 
managable numbers. 

Drawings and schedules which have been approved by SU's should be fit for 
IFC. 

I need to have a change order for SDS, what do you need from me to make 
this happen ? 

Just for info-- In terms of what remains to be designed ie Prelim it should 
all be finished in about 5-6 weeks 

Jim 

MSN Hotmail is evolving - check out the new Windows Live Mail. 
http://ideas.live.co.uk/ 
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